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4. Suggested Docket Title: Reguest for aooroval of name change on Certificate of Necessity No. 5345 from 
Knology of Florida, Inc. to Knology of Florida, Inc. d/b/a WOW! Internet, Cable and 
Phone. 

5. ProgramiModule/Submodule Assignment: B-1.0 

6. Suggested Docket Mail List. 

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. D Provided as an Attachment 

Company Code, Parties 
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

TX215 

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (match representatives to companies) 

Company Code, Interested persons, if any, 
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

7. Check one: 12] Supporting Documentation Attached D To be provided with Recommendation 

Comments: Documentation Attached . Originally name change request was docketed in 130000-0T 
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Toni Earnhart 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, March 26, 2013 11:33 AM 
'patrick@crockerlawfirm.com' 

Cc: Bob Casey 
Subject: Knology of Florida, Inc. Name Change Request 

Importance: High 

Patrick, 

I will be opening the docket to process the name change received from your firm for Knology of Florida, Inc. adding the 
fictitious name. 

I noticed on the fictitious name detail below, that the Florida company listed as one of the owners states Knology of 
Florida, LLC owns the new fictitious name. 

There is no Knology of Florida, LLC registered with the Florida Secretary of State nor is that the current company 
certificate name on file at the Commission. It is probably a typo. 

Is it possible to make a phone call to the Secretary of State, Division of Corporations and have the 'LLC' edited to the 
correct corporate style of 'Inc.' as a typo fix. 

1 am required to match the owner and the fictitious name when processing these name changes and as it stands now, 
the LLC is creating a problem in doing that. 

Let me know, 

Fictitious Name Detail 
Fictitious Name 
WOW! INTERNET, CABLE AND PHONE 

Filing 
Information 
Registration Number G13000022755 

Status ACTIVE 

Filed Date 03/06/2013 

Expiration Date 12/31/2018 

Current Owners 2 

County BAY 

Total Pages 1 

Events Filed NONE 

FEI/EIN Number NONE 

Mailing Address 
7887 EAST BELLEVIEW, SUITE 1000 
ENGLEWOOD, CO 80111 
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Owner Information 
KNOLOGY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA INC. 
7887 EAST BELLEVIEW, SUITE 1000 
ENGLEWOOD, CO 80111 
FEI/EIN Number: 20-0152023 
Document Number: F03000005394 

KNOLOGY OF FLORIDA, LLC 
7887 EAST BELLEVIEW, SUITE 1000 
ENGLEWOOD, CO 80111 
FEI/EIN Number: 52-2098257 
Document Number: F98000002669 

Document Images 
03/06/2013 -- Fictitious Name Filing 

Detail by Entity Name 

Foreign Profit Corporation KNOLOGY OF FLORIDA, INC. 
Filing Information 
Document Number F98000002669 
FEI/EIN Number 522098257 
Date Filed05/11 /1998 
State or Country DE 
Status ACTIVE 
Last Event CORPORATE MERGER Event 
Date Filed 12/30/2004 
Event Effective Date NONE 
Principal Address 
1241 O.G. SKINNER DR. 
WEST POINT, GA 31833 
Mailing Address 
1241 O.G. SKINNER DR. 
WEST POINT, GA 31833 
Registered Agent Name & Address 
CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY 
1201 HAYS STREET 
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301-2525 
Officer/Director Detail 
Name & Address 

Title P 

HOLT, M. TODD 
1241 O.G. SKINNER DR. 
WEST POINT, GA 31833 

Title SEC 

WACHTER, CHAD S 
1241 O.G. SKINNER DR. 
WEST POINT, GA 31833 

Title TRE 

MILLS, ROBERT K 
1241 O.G. SKINNER DR. 
WEST POINT, GA 31833 

TitleD 
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BURGESS, ALAN A 
1791 O.G. SKINNER DR. 
WEST POINT, GA 31833 

TitleD 

LANIER, CAMPBELL Bill 
1791 O.G. SKINNER DR. 
WEST POINT, GA 31833 

TitleD 

GABBARD, O. GENE 
1241 O.G. SKINNER DR. 
WEST POINT, GA 31833 

Annual Reports 
Report Year 

2010 

2011 

2012 

Filed Date 

01/04/2010 

01/04/2011 

04/27/2012 

Toni Joy Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Telecommunications 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone 850-413-6532 
Fax 850-413-6533 
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www.stmbiz.org - Department of State 

Home Contact Us E-Filing Services 

Previous on List Next on List Return to List 

No Filing History 

Fictitious Name Detail 
Fictitious Name 

WOW! INTERNET, CABLE AND PHONE 

Filing Information 
Registration Number G13000035204 

Status ACTIVE 

Filed Date 04/11/2013 
Expiration Date 12/31/2018 

Current Owners 3 

County MULTIPLE 

Total Pages 2 

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

KNOLOGY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA, INC. 
7887 EAST BELLEVIEW, SUITE 1000 
ENGLEWOOD, CO 80111 
FEI/EIN Number: 20-0152023 
Document Number: F03000005394 

KNOLOGY OF FLORIDA, INC. 
7887 EAST BELLEVIEW, SUITE 1000 
ENGLEWOOD, CO 80111 
FEI/EIN Number: 52-2098257 
Document Number: F98000002669 

Document Images 

Document Searches 

04/11/2013 --Fictitious Name Filing [ View image in PDF forma!_ __ _] 

Previous on List Next on List Return to List 

No Filing History 

Forms Help 

Fictitious Name Search 

[ Submi(J 

.•.•••• ~... •••• • ¥•••···· 

Fictitious Name Search 

[ SubmiD 

1 Home 1 Contact us i Document Searches 1 E-FilinQ Services I Forms I Help I 

Collvrlqht© and Pnvacv Policies 
State of Florida, Department of State 

Page 1 of 1 
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Detail by Document Number Page 1 of3 

Home Contact Us E-Filing Services Document Searches Forms Help 

Events No Name History Document# Search 

l Search .. 1 
~ " 

---~--, ------ -- -- -
Detail by Document Number 

Foreign Profit Corporation 

KNOLOGY OF FLORIDA, INC. 

Filing Information 

Document Number 
FEI/EIN Number 
Date Filed 
State or Country 
Status 
Last Event 
Event Date Filed 
Event Effective Date 

Principal Address 

1241 O.G. SKINNER DR. 
WEST POINT, GA 31833 

Mailing Address 

1241 O.G. SKINNER DR. 
WEST POINT, GA 31833 

F98000002669 

522098257 

05/11/1998 
DE 
ACTIVE 
CORPORATE MERGER 

12/30/2004 

NONE 

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

http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultDetail!DocumentNumber/... 3/26/2013 



Detail by Document Number 

MILLS, ROBERT K 
1241 O.G. SKINNER 
WEST POINT, GA 31 

TitleD 

BURGESS, ALAN A 
1791 O.G. SKINNER 
WEST POINT, GA 31 

TitleD 

LANIER, CAMPBELL 
1791 O.G. SKINNER 

DR. 
833 

DR. 
833 

Bill 
DR. 
33 WEST POINT, GA 318 

TitleD 

GABBARD, O. GENE 
1241 O.G. SKINNER DR. 

33 WEST POINT, GA 318 

Annual ReQorts 

Report Year 
2010 

2011 

2012 

Filed Date 
01/04/2010 

01/04/2011 

04/27/2012 

Document Images 

04/27/2012 -- ANNUA 

01/04/2011 -- ANNUA 

01/04/2010-- ANN UA 

01/14/2009 -- ANNUA 

01/04/2008-- ANNUA 

01/16/2007-- ANNUA 

05/03/2006 -- ANNUA 

01/27/2005 -- ANNUA 

12/30/2004 -- Merger 

05/05/2004 -- ANNUA 

02/24/2003 -- ANNUA 

02/13/2002 -- ANNUA 

04/23/2001 -- ANNUA 

04/26/2000 -- ANNUA 

05/29/1999 -- ANNUA 

05/11/1998 -- Foreign 
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Toni Earnhart 

From: Bob Casey 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, March 25, 2013 2:03 PM 
Toni Earnhart 

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

From: Filings Clerk 
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 10:21 AM 
To: Terri Fleming; Carolyn Craig; Jeff Bates; Beth Salak; Bob Casey; Mark Long 
Subject: New filing in undocketed matter 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION= Knology of Florida, Inc. d/b/a WOW! Internet, Cable and Phone [WOW!] (Crocker) ­
Letter dated 3/8/13 advising of intent to transact business in Florida under 

ficticious business name of WOW!, in addition to the corporate name of Knology 
of Florida, Inc.; with attached approval of registration of ficticious name by 
the Department of State; and advising an amended tariff will be filed after 
Commission approval. 

DOCUMENT PATH= 
file ://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\13\01451-13 

Document ID = 01451-13 
Document Filed 03/25/13 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF 
(Adobe Acrobat) version ; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the 
document will open. 

If you need to cuUpaste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For 
more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 
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PATRICK D. CROCKER 
pJlJ..t!£..~ (d'crgs;kc rIa wfirnl:.tQill 

March 8, 20 13 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 323999 

Re: Knology of Florida, Inc. 

& CROCKER 
i\TTORNE Y S AT LAW 

)30000-o-r 

d/b/a WOW! Internet, Cable and Phone 

Dear Ms. Cole: 
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We are the attorneys for Knology of Florida, Inc. ("Knology"). The Florida Public Service 
Commission ("Commission") authorized Knology to provide competitive telecommunications 
services in Florida pursuant to Certificate No. 5345 (Company Code TX215). We hereby notify 
the Commission that, with Commission approval, Knology intends to transact business in Florida 
under the fictitious business name of WOW! Internet, Cable and Phone, in addition to the 
corporate name of Knology of Florida, Inc. 

Please accept one original and six (6) copies of this letter as notification that Knology intends to 
transact business in Florida under the Assumed Name of WOW! Internet, Cable and Phone, in 
addition to the corporate name of Knology of Florida, Inc. We attach evidence from the Florida 
Department of State granting the Company authority to use the Fictitious Name WOW! Internet, 
Cable and Phone as Exhibit A. We will file an amended tariff reflecting the new fictitious name 
upon Commission approval. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this fiHng by date stamping the extra copy of this cover letter and 
returning in the self-addressed, stamped envelope provided. Should you have any questions 
concerning this filing, please contact the undersigned at (269) 381 -8893 or via email to 
natrick@crq_~ls£rt?.wfirm . com . 
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PATRlCK 0. CROCKER 
f\Hri~:"- a crocl-.erb" firnu:om 

March 8, 2013 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 323999 

Re: Knology of Florida, Inc. 
d/b/a WOW! Internet, Cable and Phone 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

We are the attorneys for Kno logy of' Florida, Inc . ("Knology''). The Florida Public Service 
Commission ("Commission'') authorized Knol ogy to provide competiti,·c telecommunications 
services in Florida pursuant to Certificate No. 5345 (Compan y Code TX215). We hereby notify 
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
Department of State granting the Company auth01ity to usc the Fictitious Name WOW! Internet, 
Cable and Phone as Exhibit A. We will file an amended tariff refl ecting the new fictitious name 
upon Commission approvaL 

Please acknowledge receipt of thi s filin g by date stamping the extra copy of this cover letter and 
returning in the sci f-addressed , stamped envelope provi ded. Should you have any questions 
concerning thi s tiling. please contact the undersigned at (269) 3X 1-8893 or via email to 
[lit!.!it:k'o cro_ch<..;_rJi!.~~JilJll. cPm. 
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EXHIBIT A 

REGISTRATION OF FICTITIOUS NAME 



APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION OF FICTITIOUS NAME 
REGISTRATION# G13000022755 

Fictitious Name to be Registered: WOW I INTERNET, CABLE AND PHONE 

Mailing Address of Business: 7887 EAST BELLEVIEW, SUITE 1000 
ENGLEWOOD, CO 80111 

Florida County of Principal Place of Business: BAY 

FEI Number: 

Owner(s) of Fictitious Name: 

KNOLOGY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA INC. 
7887 EAST BELLEVIEW, SUITE 1000 
ENGLEWOOD, CO 80111 
Florida Document Number: F03000005394 
FEI Number: 20-0152023 

KNOLOGY OF FLORIDA. LLC 
7887 EAST BELLEVIEW, SUITE 1000 
ENGLEWOOD, CO 80111 
Florida Document Number: F98000002669 
FEI Number: 52-2098257 

FILED 
Mar 06,2013 

Secretary of State 

I the undersigned, being an owner in the above fictitious name, certify that the information indicated on this form is true and 
accurate. I further certify that the fictitious name to be registered has been advertised at least once in a newspaper as defined 
in Chapter 50, Florida Statutes, in the county where the principal place of business is located. I understand that the electronic 
signature below shall have the same legal effect as if made under oath and I am aware that false information submitted in a 
document to the Department of State constitutes a third degree felony as provided for in s. 817.155, Florida Statutes. 

STEPHANIE L. JACKSON 0310612013 
Electronic Signature(s) Date 

Certificate of Status Requested ( ) Certified Copy Requested ( ) 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 04/17/2013 at 15:39:13 by TJE 

Complete Name: Knology of Florida, Inc. 

Mailing Name: Knology of Florida, Inc. 
Company Code: TX215 FEID Number: 52-2098257 

COMPANY INFORMATION 

Address Line 1: 13200 Panama City Beach Parkway 

Address Line 2: 

City: Panama City Beach State: FL 

Reg. Date: 08/04/1998 Inactive Date: 

Transfered To: 

Trans. From: TX179 Knology of Panama City, Inc. 
Certificate 1: 5345 Certificate 2: 

Corporate Type: Corporation 

Service 1: CLX - Competitive Local Exchange 

Service 2: 

Service 3: 

Service 4: 

Class (WAW) : 

Phone Count : 

County 1: County 2: 

County 3: County 4: 

Bankruptcy: No 

Zip Code: 32407-2841 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 04/17/2013 at 15:38:57 by TJE 

Complete Name: Knology of Florida, Inc. 

Mailing Name: Knology of Florida, Inc. 
Company Code: TX215 FE ID Number: 52-2098257 

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 07/01/2012 THROUGH 12/31/2012 

Reg. Date: 08/04/1998 Inactive Date: 

Service: 

Received: 
CLX - Competitive Local Exchange 

Actual RAF Form 

Status: 

Amended: 

Frozen: 

Satisfied 

No 

No 

Payment Count: 1 Payment Made to Date 

Operating Rev: $3,890,719.40 

RAF Rate: 0.0016 

Assessment Due 

RAF $6,225.15 

Penalty $0.00 

Interest $0.00 

Extension Fee $0.00 

Total $6,225.15 

Extension: 

Comments: 
No 

No 

Interstate Rev: 

Paid 

$6,225.15 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$6,225.15 

$0.00 

Owe 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Last modification was made on Wednesday, January 30, 2013 at 12:29 PM by Valerie Moore 


